TOWN OF GROTON SELECT BOARD MEETING July 19, 2016

In Attendance: John Rescigno, Robert Ferriere and Sara Smith (Administrative Assistant) Absent: Christina Goodwin

Audience Members Present

Bob called the meeting to order at 7:01pm.

MINUTE APPROVAL

Bob motioned to approve the Work Session minutes of July 5, 2016 as written, John 2nd, so voted.

John motioned to approve the Select Board Meeting minutes of July 5, 2016 as written, Bob 2nd, so voted.

OLD BUSINESS:

Emergency Egress painting/Front Deck

Paul Cole completed the painting on the emergency egress. He wanted to know when he should plan to paint the front deck. Sara will have him put in a bid for the cost of the front deck painting.

Update on 559 North Groton Road

The Highway Department has been there cleaning and is almost complete. Bob stated that things are a lot more complicated than it appears. It took 5 dumpsters when we originally thought 1-2. It was explained that they will be billed for the costs to the Town. John explained that we had to follow a process with the attorney.

NEW BUSINESS:

PA-29 signature page 2 for Map 2 Lot 84

For some reason the signature page for this resident is missing. The Select Board just needs to sign the signature page to have this on file according to the DRA. Bob motioned to sign the second page of PA-29, John 2nd so voted.

SELECT BOARD ITEMS:

Building Permit- 33 Smith Road

Sara Smith submitted a building permit for a 10x33 deck for around her pool. John motioned to sign the building permit for 33 Smith Road, Bob 2nd, so voted.

Building Permit- 151 Snoburk Lane

James Desrosiers submitted a building permit for a 20x24 1 floor camp on piers. Bob motioned to sign the building permit for 151 Snoburk Lane, John 2nd, so voted.

Septic Plan for Map 1 Lot 22

Bruce Barnard submitted a building permit for Map 1 Lot 22 which is for Gary Easson. Bob motioned to sign the septic plan for Map 1 Lot 22, John 2nd, so voted.

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS:

Septic

Dave Leone stated that when a design fails it needs to be signed as well. If it fails it is usually an emergency situation. Dave asked if this happens can Sara be allowed to sign off on these. Bob stated that he would like to have every boards opinion. Sara will reach out to our legal counsel to see what are the legalities to doing this.

Town Meeting Room

Elizabeth Jespersen informed everyone that on August 3rd at 530pm there will be Cemetery and Library meetings at the Town House. There was nothing else scheduled.

Pam Yinger's service

Sara informed everyone that Pamela Yinger's service will be Saturday August 20, 2016 at 10am at the Hebron Church.

Gate to Cemetery

Dave Leone asked if Elizabeth knows where the gate is that was at the cemetery here. She said that she was told that it is not repairable. Dave knows someone that does hand forged repairs he can contact.

Paul Adam's grave

Dave asked if Paul Adams grave has been loomed. Elizabeth said it has not. Dave Leone is going to take care of it.

Cleaning agent for head stones

Elizabeth mentioned that they have purchased a very safe cleaning agent to clean the stones. It is very safe that you can drink it. They are going to try it out and if it cleans well then they are going to order more.

Having no other business to conduct, Bob motioned to adjourn at 7:21pm, John 2nd, so voted.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sara Smith Administrative Assistant